Compton Parish Council

Wilkins Centre, Burrell Road, Compton, Newbury, RG20 6NP ComptonParish@gmail.com; 07748 591920 www.comptonparishcouncil.org

Meeting of the Parish Council

I hereby give you Notice that the next meeting of Compton Parish Council is to be held on

Monday 4th February 2019 at 7.00pm

In the Wilkins Centre, Burrell Road, Compton

and all Members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend.

Dr. Sarah Marshman Clerk to the Council Dated: 29th January 2018

AGENDA

- 1. To receive apologies for absence
- 2. To receive any declarations of pecuniary interests by members or the Clerk and to consider any requests for dispensation
- 3. To receive: Questions or comments from members of the public Representations from any member who has declared a pecuniary interest
- 4. To approve the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 7th January 2019
- 5. To discuss any matters arising from the minutes of the Council Meeting on 7th January 2019
- 6. To receive a report from our District Councillor
- 7. To receive the Clerk's report
- 8. Planning Applications
 - a) To review the minutes of any planning committee meeting occurring since the previous Full Council Meeting
 - b) To consider the following new applications:
 - 18/03237/ FUL Compton Downs Gallops, Churn Road, Compton Installation of a gallops for equestrian use. Change of use from agricultural land to 3m wide gallops and 965m in length.
 - <u>19/00177/HOUSE 35 Burrell Road, Compton, RG20 6NP</u> Single storey extension to form semi independent accommodation for elderly parent.
 - c) To consider whether to request our District Councillor call in any planning applications to the Western Area Planning Committee
 - d) To consider whether to refer any planning applications for further response from our planning consultants

- e) To receive a report on West Berkshire Council recent planning decisions
- 9. To consider adopting a revised Freedom of Information Publication Scheme
- 10. To consider adopting revised standing orders
- 11. To consider quotes for the grounds maintenance contract for 2019/20
- 12. To consider whether to continue using the Pockit pre-paid debit card or to apply for an alternative pre-paid debit or credit card
- 13. To consider quotes for the rental use of a storage facility
- 14. To consider quotes for repairs to the plumbing in the Football Pavilion
- 15. To consider quotes for repairs to the tap at School Road allotments
- 16. To consider setting the allotment fees for 2019/20
- 17. To consider the adoption of the rules and regulations for the burial ground
- 18. To consider the function of the Football Pavilion building
- 19. To consider installing a plaque on the Railway Bridge to recognise the significance of Churn Camp
- 20. To consider quotes for printing Compilations
- 21. To receive an update on vandalism and anti-social behaviour (ASB) in the village
- 22. To receive reports on the following:
 - a) Recreation Ground
 - b) Football Pavilion
 - c) Rights of Way
 - d) Village Hall
 - e) Allotments
 - f) Patient Representation
 - g) Communications
 - h) Groundwater
 - i) Parish Assets & Management
 - j) Neighbourhood Development Plan
 - k) Burial Ground
 - I) GDPR
 - m) Personnel Committee
- 23. To receive the finance report and approve payments made/due
- 24. To receive the correspondence report
- 25. To discuss matters for future consideration and for information

Date and time of next scheduled meeting:

Parish Council Meeting: Monday 4th March 2019 at 7pm in the Wilkins Centre